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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
The original portion of the house, now the west half, was constructed as a typical
one-room, two-story structure with entrance door, hugh end chimney and a stairway
to a large sleeping chamber on the upper floor. This room may have originally
been divided by a partition to form two sleeping chambers. This first building
was the Whipple House during the lifetime of the first John Whipple who was
living there by 1642.

In 1670, Captain John Whipple, Jr., made a large addition to the east, more than
doubling the size of the original house. This enlargement gives the exterior the
familiar central chimney appearance, here flanked by two gabled peaks which form
dormers in the attic story. These gables are as symetrically placed, as are

the casement windows and entrance door. In adding the new section, two hewn or
false overhangs were introduced, one for each story at the eastern end of the
new addition. These overhang beams are chamfered and carved with lambs tongues
in the same manner as the interior beams, and have small decorative brackets.

The house took its final form when the next owner added a lean-to of considerable
size across the rear of the house, sometime after 1700.

The original restoration took place in 1892 when the Ipswich Historical Society
purchased the house. At the time modern ceilings were removed and casement windows
installed. A fine eighteenth century corner cupboard was left in place and the
fireplace wall was paneled in a style similar to the cupboard. During the 1950's
this paneling was removed and replace with some patterned after a fragment

found under the door. During this period the first casement windows with wooden
calmes were replaced with leaded calmes. Necessary structural work was also
undertaken at this time under the direction of William C. Perry, who also restored
the pair of gables in the front roof. A full photographic record of the structural
evidence for the restoraton and of the structural stabilization is in the
possession of the Ipswich Historical Society.

When the house was enlarged it was constructed as a separate unit with new
corner posts and end beams. The rooms of this addition were unusually fine,
containing triple light windows, beautifully molded framing timbers and the rare
use of summer beams crossed at right angles. The fireplace wall paneling is
original but in the upper chamber it is a replacement.

The house was moved from its original position in 1927 from the other side of the
river, a distance of approximately one block. The grounds of the house cover
several acres to the west of the town's South Green. In 1968 an ell from the
original 17th century Bradstreet House on Rowley Street was moved onto the

lawn south of the Whipple House and is used as a garden center for a collection
of twelve varieties of gallica or damask roses. A small herb garden in the
frontdooryard of the Whipple House itself, planted with materials documented in
cronicles, diaries and inventories is maintained by the Ipswich Garden Club.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

One of the earliest New England houses, probably built around 1640, the Whipple
House and its later additions reflect growth and prosperity through several
generations.

The Whipple House is a remarkable example of the development of a 17th century
dwelling over a span of many years. In its three distinct units are reflected
the evolution of workmanship and architectural detail as the Whipple descendants
grew away from their English origins. Although the original portion of the house
may have been built as early as 1638, the date is conjectural. The earliest
documented date for the house is 1650, when its earlier sale from one John Fawn
to John Whipple is confirmed. Whatever the precise date of its construction, the
house constitutes an exceptional record of New England settlement in the early
Colonial period.

HISTORY

The John Whipple House was probably built around 1640. A document of 1650
confirms the earlier sale from John Fawn to John Whipple of the land where the
house stands. Whipple had been in the house for a while by 1642, or at least on
the land, for there is a record of his reimbursement by the town dated 1642 for a
fence he built between his house and a neighbor's.

The first John Whipple was a leader in the settlement of Agawam, later Ipswich,

as well as in the Massachusetts Colony. He served as deputy of the General

Court in Boston, and held the office of selectman, deacon and later ruling elder
of the church in Ipswich. .The elder Whipple's son, also named John, continued
the family's tradition of public service, serving as a representative to the
Gerneral Court and as an officer in the bloody Klng Ph111p s War of 1675-76.

It was this second John Whipple who added a-sccond unit to the house it 1670, more
than doubling its size. The third John Whipple added a lean-to at the back some-
time after 1700 giving the house its present day form.

On the death of Captain John Whipple, son of the original builder, the Whipple
House, with two and one half acres of land, kiln and outhouse was appraised at
300 pounds, indicating that even in the early period the house was considered
an unusually valuable property.

The house was acquired by the Ipswich Historical Society in 1898. It was moved to
its present location in 1927 from a site next to the railroad, where sparks from
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
The boundary has been drawn to include enough land around the house to secure
its proper  setting, which is very similar to its original, but excluding the
other structures on the Historical Society grounds . (See Sketch map). Sduth Main
Street makes a right degree turn to the right and becomes South. Vlllage ‘Green Road.
The . Whipple: House fronts on South Village Green Road. ‘ At the point marked"X" on
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the trains presented a hazard. It now has a good location on the Ipswich Green
on land donated by Richard Crane, the Chicago Plumbing fixtures magnate. He was
a summer resident in the area and became interested in the preservation of the

house. A small seventeenth century garden has been planted in front of the house

which is operated as a house museum.
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driveway to a row of hedges that form a yard area of about 50 feet south
of the house; thence east along this row of hedges to the western curb
of South Village Green Road; thence north along the western curb of Soath
Village Green Road to the point of origin.
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continuing in a straight line to the road, (South Village Green) then north along
the road to the point of beginning as shown on the sketch map.



